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IDLE REDUCTION TECHNOLOGY DEMONSTRATION AND INFORMATION DISSEMINATION

APPENDIX I

IDLE REDUCTION PROPOSAL COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

IR Technologies for Heavy-Duty Trucks Workshop

Philadelphia, PA

April 15, 2003


	APPLICATION DUE DATE TIME CHANGE
Applications and amendments of applications must be received by June 11, 2003, not later than 8:00 PM EST.  You are encouraged to transmit your application well before the deadline.  APPLICATIONS, OR APPLICATION FILES, THAT HAVE AN IIPS DATE/TIME STAMP LATER THAN THE DEADLINE WILL NOT BE REVIEWED OR CONSIDERED FOR AWARD.


Questions

Q:
Will there be an initial screening /prescreening or pre-proposal period prior to submitting a lengthy, formal proposal?

A:
No.  Due to the short timeframe for making selection of projects, and the expected simplicity of the proposals, no pre-proposal period is factored into this solicitation phase.

Q:
Isn’t it somewhat unrealistic to expect that a 20-page proposal can be put together in such a short time frame without a pre-proposal phase?

A:
No.  The process is somewhat streamlined with forms available online to download and not all proposals will necessarily even be 20 pages in length.  If the proposal can be presented succinctly in six pages, then that would be all that would be necessary to submit.

Q:
Will there be any financial assistance or some type of partial reimbursement for costs associated with the preparation of the proposal?

A:
No.  None of the proposal preparation costs will be provided or reimbursed.

Q:
Will the results of the idle reduction demonstration projects be shown in a manner similar to Consumer Reports in terms of rating products and ranking data collected?

A:
No.  The information will be publicly available and will show quantifiable data and results, but will not advocate or endorse any specific product or company, nor will DOE make any recommendations.

Q:
Can administrative costs for data collection be included in a proposal?

A:
Yes.  The costs of administering the project can be submitted as part of the proposal.

Q:
You can’t examine engine wear on a two-year-old truck.  There are some ongoing demonstrations of idle reduction technology that have been running on trucks for several years.  Can this funding be used for tearing down an engine from a previous demonstration and examining it?  

A:
DOE will not pay for past costs, only costs from the start date of a DOE project forward.  If a project can be proposed that includes developing the engine wear data addressing an information need or in some way meeting the criteria of the solicitation, then yes, it might be a valid project and a company might want to submit a proposal.

Q:
What about all of the data already collected by industry?  Would DOE fund a project to disseminate existing idle reduction technology demonstration data?

A:
Such a project is not impossible to consider under the solicitation.  DOE would need to see a proposal to judge the project and to examine any party’s previously collected data and verify data collection quality controls. 

Q:
Is there even a need for demonstration at this point with so much collected data?

A:
Yes.  Information DOE has currently shows that not all the data necessary to determine true life-cycle costs and payback period for idle reduction technologies is available or verifiable.  

Q:
Can a Canadian for profit organization apply to receive assistance for this project?  If not can a Canadian for profit organization be a member of a team that is headed up by a U.S. organization?

A:
Prime applicants must be United States owned companies.  The term United States-owned Company means: (1) A company that has majority ownership by individuals who are citizens of the United States, or (2) A company organized under the laws of a State that either has no parent company or has a parent company organized under the laws of a State.  Non United States-owned organizations may be a member of a team as long as the prime applicant has committed to comply with the “Buy American Act”.  The intent of this act is to ensure that to the greatest extent practicable, all equipment and products purchased with funds made available under this award shall be American-made. 


